Nathan Surridge

From: Melanie Laban

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 1:02 PM

To I

Subject: RE: Information request - Naenae expenditure [#47B83A]

Kia ora-

Please find below the information you have requested, if you have any further questions please let me know.:

$100,000 in 2019/20 towards events and activities:
e Community Mural
o Allocated $16,000
® Local artists and community working together to create a cohesive artwork which
represents, Naenae past, present and future.
¢ Naenae Market $200,
o Allocated $20,000
= To provide financial support for resourcing and promotion of the market for a six month
period to see if the event can be grown into an event that financially supports
itself. This is an event that if it can grow through more stall holders, variety of stalls and
entertainment it provides an opportunity to bring foot traffic to the Naenae Centre that
in turn offers potential customers to the local retailers.
¢ Hillary Court Activation Fund
o Allocated $10,000
= Toincrease in community led events and activities in and around Hillary Court — not yet
open
e After School physical Literacy and play programme - Pukutakaro
o Allocated $46,000
= Pukutakaro is an afterschool programme which creates a safe environment for our
tamariki (5-13) to explore active play and develop physical literacy. Pukutakaro presents
an alternative model of sporting involvement for those tamariki who, for whatever
reason, have been excluded from the traditional sport system.
e Remaining $8,000 — yet to be determined

$200,000 for Naenae CBD Activation:
e Allocated $50,000 to Hutt Valley Chamber of Commerce pilot programmes over the next six months.
e $150,000 - yet to be determined.

Nga mihi

Mel



Melanie Laban
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From: Contact

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 9:29 a.m.

To: Corporate Records

Subject: FW: Information request - Naenae expenditure [#47B83A]

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 9:21 AM
To: "Hutt City Council" <contact@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: Information request - Naenae expenditure

Kia ora,

In the Hutt City Council’s Annual Plan 2019/20 the following allocations were made in light of the Naenae
Pool closure: "200,000 per year for two years for Naenae CBD activation and $100,000 per year for two years

for events and activities in the community." http://heart.huttcity.govt.nz/community/hutt-city-councils-annual-
plan-2019-20/

Could I please request details of what money has been allocated or spent from these two budgets to date, and
what the intended outcomes of each expenditure are?

Many thanks,



